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Dear Mr. Ajit Kumar,
 
Approved by me.
You may proceed for further processing.
 
Warm Regards | भवदीय,
__________________________________

A. A. Badusha | ए. ए. बदुशा
Senior Deputy Director  &  Head  | वरिष्ठ उप निदेशक एवं प्रमुख
Homologation Management, Regulations, Vehicle & Safety Evaluation | होमोलोगेशन प्रबंधन, विनियम, वाहन और सुरक्षा मूल्यांकन
Office Landline | कार्यालय लैंडलाइन : 020 - 3023 1150 / 3023 1370
Mobile Phone | दू रभाष : +91 - 9975581060
E-mail :  badusha.apx@araiindia.com
                badusha.vel@araiindia.com
 

 
 
 
 

From: "BIS TED" <ted@bis.gov.in>
To: "A.Akbar Badusha" <badusha.vel@araiindia.com>
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 3:25:33 PM
Subject: Approval of Documents for Printing
 
Respected Sir
 
In the 38th Sectional Committee meeting of TED 04, the Sectional Committee finalized the following documents for printing. 
 
1. AMENDMENT 1 to IS 12832 : 2010 AUTOMOTIVE VEHICLES — INTERIOR NOISE — METHOD OF MEASUREMENT AND REQUIREMENTS ( First Revision )
2. AMENDMENT 2 to IS 11852 : 2019 AUTOMOTIVE VEHICLES — UNIFORM PROVISION CONCERNING THE APPROVAL OF VEHICLES OF CATEGORIES M, N AND T WITH
REGARD TO BRAKING ( Third Revision )
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Please find the above documents for your kind perusal. As Chairman of the SC TED 04  You are kindly requested to accord your approval for the printing of the above documents as Indian
Standards.
 
 
Regards
G Ajit Kumar
Sc. B, TED
Bureau of Indian Standards
 


